From: I

Sent: 25 September 2023 11:51
To: Planning Services
Subject: RE: Planning Application - CND/2023/0568

Categories: -

[CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the organisation.]

Dear Local Planning Authority,

The Lead Local Flood Authority has no comments to make on the above application. For the avoidance of
doubt, the Lead Local Flood Authority do not comment on the discharge of conditions we did not previously
recommend. We have no records of being consulted on the associated application FUL/2021/0281.

Best wishes,
Phil

Phil Wadley (he/him)

Flood Risk Officer

Flood Risk Management Team
Lancashire County Council

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: planning@burnley.gov.uk <planning@burnley.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2023 11:40

To: Lead Local Flood Authority <llfaconsultations@lancashire.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application

Please find attached consultation letter Planning Services

Direct Dial
[burnley council's
website]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.burnley.gov.uk%2F&
data=05%7C01%7CllIfaconsultations%40lancashire.gov.uk%7C05700d55f0534774963a08dbb8fcde38%7
C9f683e26d8b946099ec4ela36e4bb4d2%7C0%7C0%7C638307168429489875%7CUnknown%7CTWFp
bGZsh3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWLjAWMDAILCJIQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTIl61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C3000%7C
%7C%7C&sdata=ShKgwsLmcu6mnx9vTIEQFCCdAmMQY5jgVdnxf%2BWW%2B7sho%3D&reserved=0>
[white ribbon]
<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whiteribbon.org.uk%2F&data
=05%7C01%7Cllfaconsultations%40lancashire.gov.uk%7C05700d55f0534774963a08dbb8fcde38%7C9f6
83e26d8b946099ec4elal36e4bb4d2%7C0%7C0%7C638307168429489875%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZs
b3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wWLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C
%7C&sdata=0TCsRZRv6NVY9%2B2zCsrjQOQ6nQ4m%2B2TIJYfIpVs%2FzCQ%3D&reserved=0>
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For full details, see our terms and

disclaimer.<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.burnley.gov.uk%2F

terms-and-
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8fcde38%7C9f683e26d8b946099ec4ela36e4bb4d2%7C0%7C0%7C638307168429489875%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4WLJAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTIil6lk1lhaWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7
C3000%7C%7C%7Cé&sdata=XHZKV6AontgFhmHN7GYzbm4gqg99%2F0VFc49tVmmawcBs%3D&reserve
d=0>
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



